Exhibit J

BALTIMORE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DATE: December 5, 2006
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: Dr. Joe A. Hairston, Superintendent

AREA EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL APPOINTMENT -
CENTRAL AREA

SUBJECT:

ORIGINATOR: Dr. Kim X. Whitehead, Assistant Superintendent, Central Area

RESOURCE
PERSON(S):

RECOMMENDATION

That Mr. Frank B. Thomas be appointed as a member to the Central Area
Educational Advisory Council.
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BALTIMORE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DATE: December 5, 2006

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: Dr. Joe A. Hairston, Superintendent

SUBJECT: AREA EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL APPOINTMENT —
SOUTHWEST AREA

ORIGINATOR: Dr. Manuel Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Southwest Area

RESOURCE
PERSON(S):

RECOMMENDATION

That Ms. Jean-Marc Cowles O’Connor be appointed as a member to the Southwest
Area Education Advisory Council.



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

That Mr. Bassam Sayad be appointed as a member to the Southwest
Area Education Advisory Council.
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